LONDONDERRY TOWN COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

1				
2	March 21, 2016			
3 4 5	The Town Council meeting was held in the Moose Hill Council Chambers, Town Hall, 268B Mammoth Road, Londonderr NH.			
6 7 8	Present: Chairman John Farrell; Vice Chairman Tom Freda; Councilors Jim Butler, Joe Green and Tom Dolan; Town Manager Kevin Smith; Executive Assistant Kirby Wade			
9				
10 11	<u>CALL TO ORDER</u>			
12 13 14	Chairman Farrell opened the meeting with the Pledge of Allegiance. This was followed by a moment of silence for all the men and women who serve us here and abroad and all first responders and the men and women who serve us here and abroad.			
15				
16	PUBLIC COMMENT			
17 18 19 20 21 22	Chairman Farrell invited up Cassie Gudek, the Community Liaison Director for New Hampshire Job Corps Center. She presented the council with a brief history, who they serve and how they serve them. It is a federally funded program through the Department of Labor. Gudek discussed the programs that they offer. The Council thanked Gudek for attending the meeting and informing the public about New Hampshire Job Corp Center.			
23 24	Chairman Farrell opened up Public Comment. There was no comment from the public.			
25	PUBLIC HEARING			
26	Tebble Hearmito			
27	<u>NONE</u>			
28	NIEW DUGINIEGG			
29 30	NEW BUSINESS			
31 32 33 34 35 36 37	Chairman Farrell introduced the appointment of the Tax Collector/Deputy Town Clerk and the Deputy Tax Collector. Chairman Farrell stated that pursuant to RSA 41:33, the Council hereby appoint Kathleen Donnelly of 23 Rainbow Drive, Londonderry, NH, as the Town of Londonderry Tax Collector and Deputy Town Clerk starting on March 16 th , 2016 and shall be valid until March 16, 2017. Councilor Green motioned to accept the appointment. Second by Vice Chairman Freda. Chair votes 5-0-0. Chairman Farrell stepped down from the appointment due to his relationship with the appointee. Vice Chairman Freda read in the motion to appoint the elected Town Clerk Sherry Farrell as the Deputy Tax Collector pursuant to RSA 41:18. Motion to approve made by Councilor Green and second by Councilor Dolan. Chair votes 4-0-1.			
38 39 40 41 42	Chairman Farrell introduced Order #2016-09, the expenditure of Maintenance Trust Fund for various projects. This Order is for the vent pipe replacement at South Fire Station and the energy wheel bearings ERU-1 at North Fire Station. Motion to approve Order #2016-09 made by Councilor Green and second by Vice Chairman Freda. Chair votes 5-0-0.			
43 44				

LONDONDERRY TOWN COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

45	APPROVAL OF MINUTES			
46 47 48 49 50	Motion to approve the Town Council minutes from March 7, 2016 made by Councilor Green and second by Councilor Butler. Chair votes 4-1-0. Councilor Dolan stepped out of the meeting for a minute.			
51	BOARD/COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS			
52	<u> </u>			
53 54 55 56	The Council motioned to appoint Todd Ellis as an alternate member to the Recreation Commission. That is the Recreation Departments recommendation. Motion to appoint made by Councilor Green and second by Councilor Butler. Chair votes 5-0-0.			
57	<u>ADJOURNMENT</u>			
58	TADO CONTINUENT			
59	Motion to adjourn made by Councilor Dolan and second by Councilor Green. Chair votes 5-0-0.			
60	, ,	·		
61	Notes and Tapes by:	Kirby Wade	Date: 03/21/2016	
62	Minutes Typed by:	Kirby Wade	Date: 03/24/2016	
63	Approved by:	Town Council	Date: 04/04/2016	
64				
65				
66				
67				
68 69				
70				
70 71				
72				
73				
74				
75 76				
76				
77				